From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)
Sent: 6/10/2011 7:20:27 PM
Subject: RE: Congressional Testimony

Yes. Paul, canwe circulate that to Dennis tonight? Are we ready to move it forward to Ed? Could you please send
the current version? Thanks.

From: Weich, Ron (S§MO)

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 7:15 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)
Subject: FW: Congressional Testimony

When we're ready to circulate the draft testimony more broadly, can we include Dennis in the distribution list? Thx.

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 5:25 PM
To: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: Congressional Testimony

Is there a draft of your testimony circulating?
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